

rate mitigation

From: "MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)" <kyle.macintyre@ontario.ca>
To: "Angus, Helen (TBS)" <helen.angus@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Hartog, Erika (TBS)" <erika.hartog@ontario.ca>, "Nelson, Dane (TBS)" <dane.nelson@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 13 Apr 2017 09:32:24 -0400

Helen –

Are you ok to update Mike on rate mitigation at 12:45 today (for 15mins) ahead of the 1pm BPS exec comp meeting?

Given the sign-off, we need to reschedule the update you wanted with Mike and both your calendars are fairly full.

K.